
This will be a hybrid meeting held in person in the Village Council Chambers with a remote participation option available via Zoom due to 
the COVID-19 pandemic.  
The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and 
audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon three 
working days’ notice to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Village by writing or 
phone, 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Beverly Hills, MI 48025 (248) 646-6404. 

 
Village of Beverly Hills             Municipal Building 
Regular Village Council Meeting               18500 W. 13 Mile Road  
Tuesday, December 19, 2023                                 7:30 p.m. 
 

Zoom link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87218566586  
Meeting ID: 872 1856 6586 
Dial in: 1-646-876-9923 (US) 

 
AGENDA 

 
Roll Call/Call to order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Amendments to Agenda/Approve Agenda 
 
Community Announcements 
 
Public Comments on items not on the published agenda 
 
Consent Agenda 
1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held December 5, 2023. 
2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, December 18, 2023. 
 
Business Agenda 
1. Review and consider participating in 3M Class Action Settlement. 
2. Review and consider participating in Dupont Class Action Settlement.  
3. Discuss Vialytics Proposal.  
4. Review and consider Village Manager Compensation.  

 

Public Comments 
 
Manager’s report 
 
Council comments 
 
Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87218566586


REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – DECEMBER 5, 2023 – PAGE 1 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Present: President George; President Pro-Tem Hrydziuszko; Members: Abboud, 

Kecskemeti, Mooney, and O’Gorman 

 

Absent: Drummond 

 

Also Present: Village Manager, Campbell 

  Village Clerk/Assistant Manager, Rutkowski   

  Village Attorney, Ryan 

  Public Safety Director, Torongeau 

 

ROLL CALL/CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President George called the regular Village Council meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. in the Village 

Council Chambers located at 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025. The Pledge 

of Allegiance was recited by those in attendance. 

 

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Abboud, to approve the agenda as published.  

 

 Motion passed.   

 

COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

None.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Hrydziuszko, be it resolved, the consent agenda is approved.  

1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held November 21, 2023. 

2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, December 4, 2023. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (6-0) 

 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER PARTICIPATING IN THE MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF 

MAYORS 2024 COMMUNITY EXCHANGE  

Campbell gave an overview. The Michigan Association of Mayors (MAM) and the Michigan 

Municipal League (MML) assist member communities that wish to take part in the annual 

Community Exchange program. The Community Exchange Program allows a group of elected 

officials and/or employees to get together to host another community and then visit them in return. 

Municipalities can benefit from the sharing and gathering of ideas, solutions, initiatives, and 

processes. Upon completing the program participation form, the MML will match the Village of 

Beverly Hills with another community based on our indicated preferences. Preferences may 

include population, distance, region, form of government, services offered, etc. Participation in the 

program is free for member communities. Forms are due February 1, 2024.  

Possible activities include: 

C1 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – DECEMBER 5, 2023 – PAGE 2 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

▪ A driving tour of the community. 

▪ Visits to specific facilities.  They might include city hall, new or innovative city services 

(a community center, senior center, public housing, waste treatment plant, industrial park, 

etc.), local industries, historical or scenic sites, a problem discovered, or a problem solved. 

▪ A long lunch, a visit to an official's home, dinner in a restaurant, or banquets have all been 

used to provide time for informal discussions. 

Abboud said he thinks this is a great program and would like to attend.  

Motion by Hrydziuszko, second by Abboud, the Beverly Hills Village Council authorizes 

Administration to submit the necessary form to participate in the Michigan Association of 

Mayors 2024 Community Exchange.  

 

Motion passed.  

 

SET DATE FOR 2024 STRATEGY SESSION 

Campbell provided an overview. Each year the Council and Administration have a Special 

Strategy Session in January to prioritize goals for the new year. A copy of January’s meeting 

schedule was provided for reference.  

 

The Council agreed to hold the special strategy session on Saturday, January 20, 2024 at 9:00 

a.m. in the Village Council Chambers located at 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 

48025. 

 

Mooney stated that the meeting would be finished by noon.  

 

CONSIDER ESTABLISHING AND APPOINTING A BEVERLY PARK 2050 

SUBCOMMITTEE 

George provided an overview. Beverly Park serves as the hub of activity in Beverly Hills.  More 

than 91% of respondents to the 2023 Village of Beverly Hills Community Recreation Plan Survey 

indicate that they visit Beverly Park on a monthly basis.  The pavilion at Beverly Park has been 

booked for an average of 160+ events over the past two years.  The Beverly Park baseball fields 

are booked six days a week for the spring and fall months, and multiple, large-scale community 

events – such as concerts, Java and Jazz, Winter Family Fun Day, and the Halloween Hoot – are 

held here each year. 

 

The Village of Beverly Hills Community Recreation Plan is updated every five years to accomplish 

the following: 

• inventory and evaluate the parks and recreation assets of the community 

• solicit resident feedback about what enhancements they would like to see added to the 

community’s parks and recreation assets 

• plan for actions on those issues for the coming five years 

The Community Recreation Plan considers all VBH park assets, and many of the recommendations 

are long-term initiatives with no guidance on how to achieve the stated objectives. For Beverly 

Park, these Recommendations include “Restore Woodland” and “Collaborate with other 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – DECEMBER 5, 2023 – PAGE 3 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

organizations to plan, fund, and implement potential baseball field enhancements,” however no 

elaboration is provided.  

 

The purpose of the Beverly Park 2050 Visioning Project is intended to be specific to Beverly Park 

and hopes to aid the following, subject to the discretion of the working committee and to approval 

by Council: 

• Catalog the desired improvements to Beverly Park 

• Aid in prioritizing the list of desired improvements 

• Breaking complex projects into manageable pieces to aid in grant applications and 

completion of larger projects in phases where appropriate  

The Beverly Park 2050 Visioning Project is intended to encourage us to think about what we want 

Beverly Park to be in 2050 and plan for the steps necessary to achieve that vision.  It will allow 

the community to be thoughtful about how to spend the Parks Millage funds, how to seek grant 

dollars to maximize the millage assets and will serve as a guide to support the continuation of the 

Parks Millage when it expires in 2030. 

 

The goal for this project is to provide direction to Parks and Recreations Boards, Village Councils 

and Administration, while not being iron-clad or lacking the ability of future current availability 

of projects to alter the ordering of priorities. 

 

George went over the proposed format of the project and a suggested timeline. Three members of 

Village Council and three members of the Village of Beverly Hills Parks & Recreation Board will 

compose the Beverly Park 2050 Visioning Project Committee.  The Committee will work together 

to lead community input and visioning sessions to help understand resident desires and Council 

and Parks & Recreation Board planning objectives regarding development, improvements, and 

maintenance of Beverly Park. Suggested categories of planning might include, subject to 

Committee discretion:  

• Sports and Recreation Amenities / Facilities 

• Woodland Management 

• Aesthetics 

• Other – to be determined by Committee 

He hopes that the final report will be completed by September 2024. It is assumed that costs might 

be incurred throughout the process for items such as presentation materials or a mailed survey.  

Expenses over the Manager’s spending authority, such as professional consulting or planning 

engagements, should be brought to Council for approval. 

 

O’Gorman clarified that the subcommittee would create a list of improvements for the next few 

decades.  

 

Mooney said that more stakeholders should be involved. He thinks it should be a citizen led 

committee and focus on 2030 instead of 2050. He suggested hiring a professional park planner.  

 

Abboud agreed that residents should be involved. He suggested that the subcommittee be 

comprised of residents, 1 Council liaison, 1 Parks & Recreation liaison, and 1 member of 

Administration.  



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – DECEMBER 5, 2023 – PAGE 4 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Hrydziuszko agreed that community involvement is important. She said the Parks & Recreation 

Board has spent a lot of time researching many possibilities and does not want to waste people’s 

time or duplicate work that has already been done. She said the subcommittee should be made up 

of people who have already been working on it.  

 

Mooney said the subcommittee should not be limited to Beverly Park but should include the entire 

parks system. 

 

Kecskemeti said that she would also like to see more concrete plans for other parks. She agreed 

with bringing in professional services. She asked whether the Parks & Recreation Board has the 

capacity to take this on right now. 

 

Mooney stated that this is above and beyond what the Parks & Recreation Board is called to do.  

 

George said he does not want to undermine the Parks & Recreation Board’s capabilities. He said 

he would be on board with hiring a professional planner.  

 

Hrydziuszko agreed that investing in a planner would be a good idea and would provide another 

perspective.  

 

Kecskemeti said she would be happy to participate in the subcommittee. She said the expectations 

of the Parks & Recreation Board have evolved over time and the Village does not have a 

professional on staff who is solely focused on parks.  

 

The Council agreed that getting resident input was an important aspect of this endeavor. 

 

O’Gorman commended the Parks & Recreation Board on all the work that they do.  

 

George acknowledged that this would be extra work for everyone but thinks it is a worthy cause. 

He said he would like to participate on the subcommittee. 

 

Hrydziuszko said she is happy to do the work. 

 

Mooney said he is happy to participate as well, but thinks someone with younger children should 

serve on the subcommittee.  

 

Motion by O’Gorman, second by Kecskemeti, be it resolved that the Village of Beverly 

Hills Council authorize the formation of an ad-hoc committee for the purposes of producing 

a long-term plan for the betterment of Beverly Park.  The Committee will consist of Council 

members George, Hrydziuszko, and Kecskemeti, and three members of the Parks and 

Recreation Board they choose. The committee will seek community input, work together 

to develop a plan for the long-term benefit and improvement of Beverly Park, and deliver 

a final report for council review and approval by September 17, 2024. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Abboud – yes 

George – yes 

Hrydziuszko – yes  



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – DECEMBER 5, 2023 – PAGE 5 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Kecskemeti – yes 

Mooney – no 

O’Gorman – yes 

Motion passed (5-1) 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

David Tobaben, Orchard Way Court, regarding Beverly Park, he said he is interested in as much 

resident input as possible. He thanked the Council for moving the Beverly Park item forward. He 

said having plans are good, but there needs to be set priorities. 

 

Rogier Durand, Stafford, said his property abuts 13 Mile Road and he has seen little foot traffic in 

the area. He thinks the sidewalk connector program is an expensive project.  

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 

Lions Club Annual Candy Cane Collection - The Beverly Hills Lions Club is hosting its annual 

Candy Cane Collection in Beverly Hills from November 22 to December 24. They will be 

soliciting donations at Market Fresh and at the Corners Shopping Plaza. Funds raised will go to 

charities that support the vision and hearing impaired.  

 

Last Day for Yard Waste Collection - The last day for yard waste collection is December 11th for 

all residents east of Evergreen and December 12th for all residents west of Evergreen.  Yard waste 

collection will resume in April. 

 

Baldwin Public Library Winter Reading Challenge - Baldwin Public Library is holding a Winter 

Reading Challenge from December 1, 2023 to January 31, 2024.  Raders of all ages can track their 

progress for the change to earn badges and win prizes.  More information can be found at 

baldwinlib.org or call 248-647-1700. 

 

The Village Newsletter - The December 2023 edition of the Village Newsletter will be sent out to 

homes during the first full week of December.  The newsletter is also available on the Village 

website: 

https://www.villagebeverlyhills.com/document_center/Newsletter/2023%20Q4%20Villager%20

Newsletter.pdf  

 

Village Calendars - The annual Village calendar will be mailed to each residence by the end of 

December. Administration will make an announcement when extra copies are available for pick 

up at the Village Office.  

 

Campbell wished his daughter a Happy 1st Birthday and thanked the Council for their support over 

the last year.  

 

O’Gorman inquired about the timing of the play structure and speed hump installations, which 

Campbell said would be in spring.  

 

Mooney asked about infrastructure updates including sidewalks and sidewalk clearing, basement 

flooding, road work repairs, Riverside Pond, and the dam. He also inquired about the quarterly 

Code Enforcement reports. Additionally, he asked about expenses for the Wendbrook property 

and about Phase 1 Environmental and water testing. He asked about the status of installing digital 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – DECEMBER 5, 2023 – PAGE 6 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

signs and whether there was an update about Birmingham’s election results regarding a millage 

for Next.  

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Kecskemeti said she welcomes engagement from residents. She commented on the sidewalk 

surveys that were completed and said that sidewalks are a community-wide benefit.  

 

Abboud provided updates on SEMCOG’s executive committee meeting. He said MML’s EOA is 

making updates to the Level 4 application materials. He said Next will be having the Big Night 

Out Fundraiser again in 2024. 

 

Hrydziuszko commented on Comeau’s contract and charges and said it is something 

Administration should review in order to keep costs reasonable. She thanked Administration for 

their work and said she appreciates how many different things they juggle.  

 

George said that all are trying to work toward the betterment of the park but have different 

approaches. He said there is a massive load on the Administrative staff and there is a lot of work 

to do. He said he gets frustrated with putting a false sense of urgency on some things. He suggested 

that Council email questions to the manager in advance so he can prepare the answers in advance. 

He asked Kecskemeti for clarification on the State Revolving Fund Load. He stated that Rutkowski 

and Hrydziuszko will be attending the public MNRTF Board meeting on December 13. He said 

water should be tested at the point where it enters Beverly Hills. He asked that the sign committee 

bring a recommendation back to Council soon.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Mooney, second by Abboud, to adjourn the meeting at 9:36 p.m.  

 

Motion passed.  

 

 

 

 

John George     Kristin Rutkowski   

Council President     Village Clerk   



TO PRESIDENT GEORGE & MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL.   THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF

EXPENDITURES FOR APPROVAL.  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE RUN FROM 12/05/2023 THROUGH 12/18/2023.

ACCOUNT TOTALS:

101 GENERAL FUND $125,685.68

202 MAJOR ROAD FUND $7,912.71

203 LOCAL STREET FUND $20,425.99

205 PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT FUND $182,318.78

287 ARPA FUND $30,749.91

401 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $40,618.00

592 WATER/SEWER OPERATION FUND $531,205.67

701 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $170.00

TOTAL $939,086.74

MANUAL CHECKS- COMERICA $0.00

MANUAL CHECKS- INDEPENDENT $0.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $939,086.74

GRAND TOTAL $939,086.74

C2



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/2Page: 12/14/2023 02:35 PM
User: JAY
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 12/05/2023 - 12/18/2023

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank ARPA COMERICA - ARPA FUNDS

30,749.91 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INCHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC22ARPA12/18/2023

ARPA TOTALS:

30,749.91 Total of 1 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
30,749.91 Total of 1 Checks:

Bank COM COMERICA

25.00 AGI HOLDINGSAGI HOLDINGS88034COM12/18/2023
552.81 ALLIE BROTHERSALLIE BROTHERS88035COM12/18/2023
385.39 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICESAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES88036COM12/18/2023
69.36 ARROW OFFICE SUPPLY CO.ARROW OFFICE SUPPLY CO.88037COM12/18/2023
577.36 BADGER METER INCBADGER METER INC88038COM12/18/2023

2,338.95 BELLE TIREBELLE TIRE88039COM12/18/2023
86.45 BEVERLY HILLS ACEBEVERLY HILLS ACE88040COM12/18/2023

2,841.01 BEVERLY HILLS WATER DPTBEVERLY HILLS WATER DPT88041COM12/18/2023
2,200.00 BINGHAM DEVELOPMENT LLCBINGHAM DEVELOPMENT LLC88042COM12/18/2023

48,368.16 BLUE CARE NETWORKBLUE CARE NETWORK88043COM12/18/2023
275.00 BLUELINE IRRIGATIONBLUELINE IRRIGATION88044COM12/18/2023
800.00 BUDMAN DENTON LLCBUDMAN DENTON LLC88045COM12/18/2023
140.00 C&G PUBLISHINGC&G PUBLISHING88046COM12/18/2023
174.46 CINTAS CORPORATION #31CINTAS CORPORATION #3188047COM12/18/2023

2,450.00 CIVICPLUS LLCCIVICPLUS LLC88048COM12/18/2023
858.00 CLEANNETCLEANNET88049COM12/18/2023

1,764.50 CMP DISTRIBUTORSCMP DISTRIBUTORS88050COM12/18/2023
194.85 COMCASTCOMCAST88051COM12/18/2023

30,353.51 COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.88052COM12/18/2023
1,882.08 CONSUMERS ENERGYCONSUMERS ENERGY88053COM12/18/2023

457.75 CTS-COMPANIESCTS-COMPANIES88054COM12/18/2023
3,043.00 D & B ELECTRICD & B ELECTRIC88055COM12/18/2023
8,129.46 DTE ENERGYDTE ENERGY88056COM12/18/2023

364.00 EAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLYEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY88057COM12/18/2023
43.71 FIRE DEFENSE EQUIPMENT CO.FIRE DEFENSE EQUIPMENT CO.88058COM12/18/2023

2,265.00 FRONT LINE SERVICES, INC.FRONT LINE SERVICES, INC.88059COM12/18/2023
84.00 GUNNERS METERS & PARTS INC.GUNNERS METERS & PARTS INC.88060COM12/18/2023

5,000.00 HAVEN, INC.HAVEN, INC.88061COM12/18/2023
53,846.96 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INCHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC88062COM12/18/2023
1,928.00 HUNT SIGN COMPANY HUNT SIGN COMPANY 88063COM12/18/2023

346.00 HYDROCORPHYDROCORP88064COM12/18/2023
63.39 J.C. EHRLICHJ.C. EHRLICH88065COM12/18/2023
990.75 J.H. HART URBAN FORESTRYJ.H. HART URBAN FORESTRY88066COM12/18/2023
632.19 JCR SUPPLY, INC. JCR SUPPLY, INC. 88067COM12/18/2023
791.32 JENNIFER RUPRICHJENNIFER RUPRICH88068COM12/18/2023
500.00 LAWRENCE A. GIESLAWRENCE A. GIES88069COM12/18/2023
200.00 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS 88070COM12/18/2023
400.00 MARCIS, ROBERTMARCIS, ROBERT88071COM12/18/2023
110.00 MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF MAYORSMICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF MAYORS88072COM12/18/2023
40.00 MICHIGAN GRAPHICS & AWARDSMICHIGAN GRAPHICS & AWARDS88073COM12/18/2023
525.00 MIDWEST EXCAVATINGMIDWEST EXCAVATING88074COM12/18/2023

2,423.03 MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET 88075COM12/18/2023
170.00 MUNIWEBMUNIWEB88076COM12/18/2023
333.87 O'REILLY AUTO PARTSO'REILLY AUTO PARTS88077COM12/18/2023

55,143.83 O.C.W.R.C.O.C.W.R.C.88078COM12/18/2023
800.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGEOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE88079COM12/18/2023

417,068.74 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'SOAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S88080COM12/18/2023
400.00 PELLA WINDOWS & DOORS INCPELLA WINDOWS & DOORS INC88081COM12/18/2023
297.78 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORP.PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORP.88082COM12/18/2023

2,504.25 PRECISION CONCRETE, INC.PRECISION CONCRETE, INC.88083COM12/18/2023
173.64 PRINTING SYSTEMSPRINTING SYSTEMS88084COM12/18/2023

1,250.00 REGAL RIGGING AND DEMOLITION INCREGAL RIGGING AND DEMOLITION INC88085COM12/18/2023
200.00 RENEWAL BY ANDERSENRENEWAL BY ANDERSEN88086COM12/18/2023
125.00 S.O.C.P.W.A.S.O.C.P.W.A.88087COM12/18/2023

38,488.00 S.O.C.R.R.A.S.O.C.R.R.A.88088COM12/18/2023
46,997.77 S.O.C.W.A.S.O.C.W.A.88089COM12/18/2023
19,849.60 SAFEBUILT INC. SAFEBUILT INC. 88090COM12/18/2023
1,178.22 SAFEBUILT INC. SAFEBUILT INC. 88091COM12/18/2023

98,860.38 SANTANDER BANK, N.A.SANTANDER BANK, N.A.88092COM12/18/2023
601.56 SOUTHFIELD POSTAL SERVICESOUTHFIELD POSTAL SERVICE88093COM12/18/2023
230.00 STATE OF MICHIGANSTATE OF MICHIGAN88094COM12/18/2023

1,200.00 SUNSET MAINTENANCE SERVICESUNSET MAINTENANCE SERVICE88095COM12/18/2023
8,500.00 THOMAS J RYAN PC.THOMAS J RYAN PC.88096COM12/18/2023

500.00 TIMLIN CONSTRUCTIONTIMLIN CONSTRUCTION88097COM12/18/2023
25,900.00 UHY CONSULTING, INC.UHY CONSULTING, INC.88098COM12/18/2023
4,857.78 WEX BANKWEX BANK88099COM12/18/2023

301.96 WOW! BUSINESSWOW! BUSINESS88100COM12/18/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 2/2Page: 12/14/2023 02:35 PM
User: JAY
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 12/05/2023 - 12/18/2023

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

3,884.00 ZIP ETC INCZIP ETC INC88101COM12/18/2023

COM TOTALS:

908,336.83 Total of 68 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
908,336.83 Total of 68 Checks:

REPORT TOTALS:

939,086.74 Total of 69 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
939,086.74 Total of 69 Checks:



1 

To: Village Council President and Council Members 

From:  Village Manager 

Date: December 15, 2023 

Re: Class Action Settlement with 3M 

Attached to this memorandum is a notice for a class action settlement with the company 3M.  Class 

Representatives have alleged that they have suffered harm resulting from the presence of PFAS in Drinking 

Water and/or the need to monitor for the presence of PFAS in Drinking Water, and that 3M is liable for 

damages and other forms of relief to compensate for such harm and costs.  Class members include water 

distributors, such as Beverly Hills.  The Village will be bound by this settlement agreement unless the 

Village opts out.  According to the Southeastern Oakland County Water Authority (SOCWA), of which the 

Village of Beverly Hills is a member, the Great Lakes Water Authority (GLWA) has never found PFAS 

compound in their source water supplies.  GLWA will be participating in this settlement, but it does not 

anticipate receiving any money because no PFAS has been found in the GLWA drinking water system.  Bob 

Davis, attorney for SOCWA, is recommending that all SOCWA communities participate in the 3M 

settlement agreement, even though the Village may only be eligible to receive a minor amount of funds.  

SUGGESTED RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Village of Beverly Hills Council authorizes the Village of Beverly Hills, a public water 

distributor, to enter into the Class Action Settlement with 3M.  

B1 































1 

To: Village Council President and Council Members 

From:  Village Manager 

Date: December 15, 2023 

Re: Class Action Settlement with Dupont 

Attached to this memorandum is a notice for a class action settlement with the company Dupont.  Class 

Representatives have alleged that they have suffered harm resulting from the presence of PFAS in Drinking 

Water and/or the need to monitor for the presence of PFAS in Drinking Water, and that Dupont is liable 

for damages and other forms of relief to compensate for such harm and costs.  Class members include 

water distributors, such as Beverly Hills.  The Village will be bound by this settlement agreement unless 

the Village opts out.  According to the Southeastern Oakland County Water Authority (SOCWA), of which 

the Village of Beverly Hills is a member, the Great Lakes Water Authority (GLWA) has never found PFAS 

compound in their source water supplies.  GLWA will be participating in this settlement, but it does not 

anticipate receiving any money because no PFAS has been found in the GLWA drinking water system.  Bob 

Davis, attorney for SOCWA, is recommending that all SOCWA communities participate in the Dupont 

settlement agreement, even though the Village may only be eligible to receive a minor amount of funds.  

SUGGESTED RESOLUTION 

Be It Resolved that the Village of Beverly Hills Council authorizes the Village of Beverly Hills, a public water 

distributor, to enter into the Class Action Settlement with Dupont.  

B2 





























B3 

MEMO 

Date:  December 14, 2023 

To: Village Council, Jeff Campbell, Village Manager 

From:  Neil Johnston, Director Public Services 

Subject: Vialytics Software Presentation  

_____________________________________________________________________ 

Administration has researched cost-effective options to evaluate and track village road 

and pathway infrastructure. Vialytics provides a cloud-based software solution, with AI 

technology that completes surface surveys in real time and generates its findings to 

mapping software that tracks data and can provide work orders based on the defects 

that are found.  

With their software Beverly hills would have accurate, up to date, information on roads, 

sidewalks, traffic signs, manhole structures, and greenspaces giving use the ability to 

prioritize maintenance and repair defects before they become a major issue.  

Work performed, such as snow plowing, pothole patching, structure adjustments, and 

sign repair, can be delegated, geolocated, timestamped, and documented with video 

proof.  

The system is very versatile and can be mounted on a vehicle, tractor, cart, or bike to 

complete area surveys.   

We believe this tool will be very helpful in completing day to day tasks and long-term 

planning in the Public Services Department.  The tool is being utilized by similarly sized 

communities throughout the United States.  For more information, please visit 

https://www.vialytics.com. 

https://www.vialytics.com/


B5 

A representative from Vialytics will attend the meeting to present the program to the 

Council and residents.  The cost of this application and similar applications will be 

discussed at the meeting. 

 

Thank you, 

 

 

 

Neil Johnston,     Jeffrey Campbell, 

Director of Public Services    Village Manager 

 

 

 

 



B4 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To: Honorable President George; Village Council Members  
 

From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 
 
Subject: Village Manager Compensation 
 
Date:   December 15, 2023 
 

This item is on the agenda for Council’s review and consideration to increase the Village Manager’s annual 
salary by 4%, retroactive to the one-year anniversary of his hire date. Administrative staff receives a salary 
increase at the beginning of each fiscal year, but the manager did not. 

 

Suggested Resolution: 

Be it resolved that the Beverly Hills Village Council authorizes a 4% increase to the Village Manager's 

annual compensation retroactive to the one year anniversary of his hire date of May 9, 2022. Funds are 

available in Account 101-171-702.00. 

 



 

 

To: Honorable President George; Village Council Members 
 
From:  Jeff Campbell, Village Manager 
 
Subject: Manager’s Report 
 
Date:   December 15, 2023 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Holiday Closures and Trash Pickup 

 

 Village Hall Holiday Hours 

 

In observance of the holidays, Village Hall will be closed on December 22, 2023 and December 29,  

2023.  Village Hall will be open on December 26, 2023 and January 2, 2024 from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 

p.m.  There will be a regular Village Council meeting occurring on January 2, 2024 at 7:30 p.m. 

 

Trash pickup 

 

Because Christmas and New Year’s Day fall on a Monday, trash pickup will be delayed by a day.  

All trash and recycling that would normally be picked up at houses east of Evergreen Road on 

Monday, December 25th, will be picked up on Tuesday, December 26th.  All houses West of 

Evergreen will have their trash picked up on Wednesday, December 27th.  All trash and recycling 

that would normally be picked up at houses east of Evergreen Road on Monday, January 1st, will 

be picked up on Tuesday, January 2nd.  All houses West of Evergreen will have their trash picked 

up on Wednesday, January 3rd.   

 

Holiday Cardboard Collection 

 

This year, along with many other SOCRRA communities, the Village of Beverly Hills will be participating in 

holiday cardboard collection.  Starting next week, a waste receptacle/dumpster will be placed near the 

Village Hall parking lot by our contractor, Car Trucking, that will allow residents to place extra cardboard 

from packages in the dumpster.  The dumpster will be for cardboard only, and there will be a sign 

indicating that on the receptacle.  The dumpster will be removed the week of January 1st.   We request 

that residents break down the boxes before placing them in the receptacle.   

 



Many other SOCRRA communities such as Troy, Huntington Woods, Clawson, and others participate in 

this program.  There is no additional cost to the Village for our participation in this program. 

 

Christmas Tree Chipping  

 

Comeau will be chipping Christmas trees the weeks of January 1 and January 8, 2024. Please remove all 

decorations and plastic bags and place trees at the curb to be chipped.  If residents fail to put their 

Christmas trees out by the week of January 8, 2024, the Village will allow you to drop your tree off at 

Village Hall until January 27, 2024.  Residents will be able drop their trees off in a designated and signed 

area in the Village Hall parking lot. 

 

Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund 

 

On December 13, 2023, the Village Clerk, Ms. Rutkowski, attended the Michigan Natural Resources Trust 

Fund Board meeting.  The Village had two Development Grant applications before the Board.  In summary, 

the applications requested funds to make improvements at Beverly Green and Riverside Park.  The MNRTF 

did not award any grant funding to the Village this year.  The Board awarded approximately $32 million 

out of about $51 million requested. There were 99 development applications and 24 acquisition 

applications submitted. We do have the opportunity to revise and resubmit our applications in the future. 

 

Update on Water Service Line Verification Project 

 

Per State requirements, the Village of Beverly Hills is required to provide the State with an updated 

inventory of all water service line (WSL) pipe materials to verify if the pipe is lead, copper, or another 

material for the purpose of ensuring said water quality and safety.  For the last year, we have been working 

diligently with amazing cooperation from residents to complete this inventory.  The Village has three (3) 

remaining homes to inspect to complete its inventory.  Last week, EGLE informed water providers 

throughout the State that the inventory is now due on October 16, 2024 instead of January 1, 2025.  

Thanks to residents and quick action by Council, the inventory will be completed well in advance of EGLE’s 

revised deadline. 

 

Departmental Quarterly Reports 

 

At the second Council meeting of every month, certain departments will submit quarterly reports, 

updating Council and the residents on what is going on each department.  Below is the 2024 schedule for 

when Council will receive the quarterly reports:   

 

Finance/Treasury and Code Enforcement – January, April, July, and October 

Planning, Building, Economic Development and Parks - February, May, August, and November  

Public Services and Water - March, June, September, and December 

 

 

TO VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS COUNCIL MEMBERS AND RESIDENTS, THANK YOU FOR ALL YOU DO!  

HAVE A HAPPY AND SAFE HOLIDAY SEASON! – The Village Administrative Staff 



 

1 
 

Beverly Hills Public Safety 
Activity Report 

Nov. 30th to Dec. 14th 2023  

The Public Safety Department has changed 
vendors for crime mapping, CrimeDar went out of 
business. If you are interested in crime mapping the 
Village go to CLEMIS Public Crime Search 
(arcgis.com). You have 6 months of data loaded 
and showing a crime as recent as yesterday. As a 
reminder, there is a dem video and user guide for 
Public Rime Search on CLEMIS Links page: 
Clemis. 

Public Safety Departments wants to say thanks to 
all the citizens who have brought in food and gifts 
for the Officers.   

PSO Logan Malvich will be graduating from the 
Mott Community College police academy Dec. 21, 
2023, please welcome him to the Village.  

 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

•  338 Calls for Service. 

•  64 Tickets issued. 

•  10 Arrests.  

• Radar detail at Embassy and 13 Mile. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Crime Prevention at Berkshire School. 

• Alarm on Eastlady. 

• Alarm on Riverview. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Embassy and 13 Mile. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Alarm on Riverview. 

• Officers were dispatched to Ann Arbor PD to pick up a 
subject with a felony warrant. The arrest was without 
incident. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Civil Matter on Norwood. 

• Odor Investigation on Buckingham. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/a945468523494efe97f8ab28d689f6dd
https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/a945468523494efe97f8ab28d689f6dd


 

2 
 

• Traffic Accident at 13 Mile and Lahser. 

• Alarm on Southfield. 

• Medical at Mission Point. 

• Extra Patrol at Market Fresh. 

• Parking Complaint on Robinhood. 

• Crime Prevention at the Beverly Hills Academy. 

• Radar Detail at Evergreen and 13 Mile. 

• Extra Patrol at the Medical Village. 

• Medical on Verona. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Crime Prevention at the Beverly Hills Academy. 

• Fire Alarm on Metamora. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Beverly and Bates. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 14 Mile and Pierce. 

• Suspicious Circumstances on Arlington. 

• Crime Prevention at Groves High School. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Radar Detail at Lahser and Hampton. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 13 Mile and Greenfield. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Evergreen and Waltham. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Beverly and Southfield. 

• Extra Patrol around Sheridan and Wetherby. 

• Extra Patrol around Inglewood and Warwick. 

• Extra Patrol in Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Extra Patrol around Norchester and Warwick. 

• Beverly Park opened for the day. 

• Extra Patrol around Arlington and Madison. 

• Reckless Driving reported on Southfield and 13 Mile. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 13 Mile and Southfield. 

• Public Relations at Berkley Parade. 

• Animal Complaint at 14 Mile and Pierce. 

• Assisted Southfield PD with Suspicious 
Circumstances at 13 Mile and Southfield. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 13 Mile and Lahser. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly Hills Academy. 

• Radar Detail at Lahser and 13 Mile. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Welfare Check on Lincolnshire. 

• Extra Patrol in the Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Extra Patrol around Beverly and Bates. 

• Suspicious Circumstances at 13 Mile and Southfield. 

• Assisted Franklin-Bingham PD on suspicious 
Circumstances at 13 Mile and Telegraph. 



 

3 
 

• Officers stopped a driver for a minor traffic violation at 
13 Mile and Southfield. The driver was arrested for 
Driving Under the Influence and taken into custody 
without incident. 

• Beverly Park opened for the day. 

• Extra Patrol in Beverly Park. 

• Vehicle stolen from Pickwick and recovered in Detroit 
on the same day. 

• Suspicious Person observed on camera trying to get 
into parked cars on Walmer. 

• Suspicious Circumstances on Riverview. 

• Medical on Warwick. 

• Alarm on Village Pines. 

• Suspicious Vehicles on Dunblaine. 

• Medical at Mission Point. 

• Fire Truck Checks at the station. 

• Traffic Accident at Kirkshire and Southfield. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Extra Patrol around 13 Mile and Churchill. 

• Extra Patrol around the Beverage Warehouse. 

• Medical on Riverside. 

• Extra Patrol around Pickwick and Chelton. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Crime Prevention at Berkshire School. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Extra Patrol around Chelton and 13 Mile. 

• Extra Patrol in Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Suspicious Vehicles in the Corners Shopping Mall. 

• Officers were dispatched to pick up a subject with a 
felony warrant from the Lenawee County Jail. The 
suspect was taken into custody without incident. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 13 Mile and Southfield. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Embassy and 13 Mile. 

• Crime Prevention at Queen of Martyrs. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Alarm on Lahser. 

• Extra Patrol around Arlington and Beverly. 

• Radar Detail on Southfield and 13 Mile. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Evergreen and 13 Mile. 

• Motor Carrier Stop at 13 Mile and Greenfield. 

• Crime Prevention at Berkshire School. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 



 

4 
 

• Medical at Greenfield School. 

• Parking Complaint on Lahser. 

• Radar Detail at Evergreen and 13 Mile. 

• Officers stopped a driver for a traffic violation at 13 Mile 
and Southfield. The driver was arrested for Driving 
While License Suspended and taken into custody 
without incident. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Embassy and 13 Mile. 

• Crime Prevention at Berkshire School. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Citizen Assist on Belmont Court. 

• Medical on Southfield. 

• Animal Complaint on Lahser. 

• Officers were dispatched to check on three Suspicious 
Persons on Kirkshire. Officers arrested one of the 
subjects for a felony warrant out of Clinton PD. The 
arrest was without incident. 

• Reckless Driving reported at 13 Mile and Southfield. 

• Extra Patrol around Amherst and Greenfield. 

• Extra Patrol around Beverly and Norchester. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 14 Mile and Lahser. 

• Officer stopped a driver for a minor traffic violation at 
Lahser and Hillview. The driver was arrested for 
Driving While License Suspended and warrants. The 
driver was taken into custody without incident. 

• Extra Patrol around Amherst. 

• Extra Patrol around Bates and Buckingham. 

• Crime Prevention at Groves High School. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Prisoner Transport from the 46th District Court. 

• Radar Detail at Lahser and Hillview. 

• Animal Complaint on Lahser. 

• Extra Patrol at Market Fresh. 

• Medical on Westlady. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Traffic Accident at Groves High School. 

• Medical on Normandale. 

• Radar Detail on 14 Mile and Pierce. 

• Extra Patrol at the Beverly Hills Club. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Beverly and Norchester. 

• Radar Detail at 13 Mile and Rutland. 

• Radar Detail at 14 Mile and Eastlady. 



 

5 
 

• Suspicious Persons at 13 Mile and Evergreen. 

• Carbon Monoxide Alarm on Kirkshire. 

• Extra Patrol around Riverside and Inglewood. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 14 Mile and Pierce. 

• Extra Patrol around Amherst. 

• Extra Patrol in Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Extra Patrol around Riverside and Warwick. 

• Extra Patrol around Wilshire and Sunset. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 13 Mile and Greenfield. 

• Extra Patrol around Pierce and Elizabeth. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 13 Mile and Lahser. 

• Medical on Devonshire. 

• Assisted Southfield PD with a missing person at 13 
Mile and Fairfax. 

• Public Relations at Groves High School. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Crime Prevention at Berkshire School. 

• Extra Patrol in Beverly Park. 

• Radar Detail at Southfield and Beverly. 

• Prisoner Transport to the 46th District Court. 

• Reckless Driving reported on Greenfield. 

• Extra Patrol at the Medical Village. 

• Extra Patrol at Market Fresh. 

• Medical on Kennoway. 

• Radar Detail on Beverly and Norchester. 

• Radar Detail at 14 Mile and Eastlady. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Beverly and Pierce. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Radar Detail at 13 Mile and Rutland. 

• Extra Patrol around Balmoral and Saxon. 

• Suspicious Circumstances on Inglewood. 

• Extra Patrol around Lincolnshire and Georgetown. 

• Medical at Southfield and 13 Mile. 

• Traffic report at 13 Mile and Southfield. 

• Extra Patrol around Pickwick and Walmer. 

• Extra Patrol around Sunset wan Wilshire. 

• Extra Patrol around Ronsdale and Evergreen. 

• Extra Patrol around Smallwood and Plumwood. 

• Suspicious Circumstances on Westlady. 

• Extra Patrol around Sleepy Hollow and Camelot. 

• Extra Patrol around Dundee and Nottingham. 

• Suspicious Circumstances around Stafford. 

• Extra Patrol in Huntley Square Apartments. 



 

6 
 

• Extra Patrol requested on Amherst. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Beverly and Greenfield. 

• Extra Patrol around Southview and Nixon. 

• Suspicious Circumstances at the Corners Shopping 
Mall. 

• Crime Prevention at Berkshire School. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Evergreen and 13 Mile. 

• Radar Detail at Southfield and 13 Mile. 

• Animal Complaint on Sheridan. 

• Suspicious Person at Groves High School. 

• Traffic Accident on Beverly. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Suspicious Circumstances at Berkshire. 

• Medical on Lincolnshire. 

• Medical at Mission Point. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 13 Mile and Evergreen. 

• Extra Patrol around Chelton and Downing. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Extra Patrol around Bates and Birwood. 

• Extra Patrol around Churchill and Walmer. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Southfield. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 13 Mile and Embassy. 

• Suspicious Persons on Tremont Lane. 

• Extra Patrol requested on Amherst. 

• Extra Patrol in the Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 14 Mile and Lahser. 

• Beverly Park opened for the day. 

• Radar Detail at Embassy and 13 Mile. 

• Suspicious Circumstances on Embassy. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 14 Mile and Bellvine Trail. 

• Extra Patrol around Hampton and Bellvine Trail. 

• Crime Prevention at Berkshire School. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Evergreen and 13 Mile. 

• Alarm on Wendbrook. 

• Medical at Mission Point. 

• Lift Assist on Auburn. 

• Crime Prevention at Nottingham and Archers Lane. 

• Beverly Park closed for the day. 

• Juvenile Complaint on Crossbow. 

• Alarm on Hill Crest. 

• Assisted Birmingham PD with transporting a suspect. 



 

7 
 

• Assisted Birmingham PD with a fight on Old 
Woodward. 

• Peace Officer Standby on Rutland. 

• Officers were called to Huntley Square Apartments for 
a Domestic Altercation. One suspect was arrested and 
taken into custody without incident. 

• Alarm at Mission Point. 

• Medical at Mission Point. 

• Beverly Park opened for the day. 

• Fire Truck Checks at the station. 

• Extra Patrol requested on Hillview. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Southfield and 13 Mile. 

• Medical in Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Extra Patrol around Evergreen and Waltham. 

• Extra Patrol around Mayfair and Nixon. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 13 Mile and Southfield. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Beverly and Pierce. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Alarm on Marlin Court. 

• Officers stopped a driver for a minor traffic incident at 
Evergreen and Plantation. The driver was arrested for 
Driving While License Suspended and Warrants. The 
driver was taken into custody without incident. 

• Extra Patrol in Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Extra Patrol around Norchester and Warwick. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Crime Prevention at Berkshire School. 

• Informational Report at the front desk. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Medical on Lauderdale. 

• Extra Patrol in Beverly Park. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly Hills Academy. 

• Traffic Accident at Southfield and 13 Mile. 

• Extra Patrol at Market Fresh. 

• Suspicious Persons at Mission Point. 

• Traffic Accident on Dunblaine. 

• Criem Prevention at Greenfield Academy. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Medical on Kennoway. 

• Traffic Accident on Southfield and 13 Mile. 

• Medical on Buckingham. 

• Suspicious Person on Buckingham. 

• Suspicious Person on Orchard Way. 

• Radar Detail at 14 Mile and Bellvine Trail. 



 

8 
 

• Extra Patrol around Churchill and 13 Mile. 

• Extra Patrol around 14 Mile and Edgewood. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Extra Patrol at Beverly Park. 

• Radar Detail at Southfield and Locherbie. 

• Extra Patrol around Saxon and Beaconsfield. 

• Extra Patrol requested at the Corners Shopping Mall. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 13 Mile and Greenfield. 

• Radar Detail at Lahser and Hampton. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Beverly and Greenfield. 

• Suspicious Persons at Beverly Park. 

• Assisted Southfield PD with a Fraud in progress at the 
CVS at 13 Mile and Southfield. 

• Extra Patrol around Bellvine and Smallwood. 

• Officers located a suspicious subject around KFC after 
hours. The subject was arrested on a warrant and 
turned over to Lathrup PD without incident. 

• Extra Patrol around Fairfax and Amherst. 

• Suspicious Circumstances at Huntley Square 
Apartments. 

• Extra Patrol around Vernon and Woodhaven. 

• Radar Detail at 13 Mile and Southfield. 

• Extra Patrol around Stafford and Lahser. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Gun Permit issued at the front desk. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Crime Prevention at Berkshire School. 

• Crime Prevention at Groves High School. 

• Medical on Madoline. 

• Extra Patrol at Beverly Park. 

• Medical on 13 Mile. 

• Assist Motorist at 13 Mile and Churchill. 

• Extra Patrol around Eastlady and Smallwood. 

• Medical in Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Traffic Accident at 13 Mile and Evergreen. 

• Traffic Accident at 13 Mile and Lahser. 

• Extra Patrol at 14 Mile and Pierce. 

• Medical at Mission Point. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Radar Detail at 13 Mile and Embassy. 

• Radar Detail at 14 Mile and Eastlady. 

• Radar Detail at Rutland and 13 Mile. 

• Extra Patrol around Madison and Dunblaine. 



 

9 
 

• Extra Patrol around Beaconsfield and Bedford. 

• Officers were dispatched to pick up a subject from 
Farmington Hills PD on a warrant. The arrest was 
without incident. 

• Suspicious Person on Vernon. 

• Extra Patrol in Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Extra Patrol around Mayfair and Southview. 

• Extra Patrol around Kirkshire and Bates. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Embassy and 13 Mile. 

• Crime Prevention at Berkshire School. 

• Public Relations at Beverly Hills Academy. 

• Extra Patrol requested on Devonshire. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Suspicious Circumstances at Berkshire School. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Lahser and 14 Mile. 

• Found Property at Groves High School. 

• Medical at Mission Point. 

• Traffic reported made at 13 Mile and Southfield. 

• Medical on Marimoor. 

• Medical at Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Carbon Monoxide Alarm on Mckenzie Court. 

• Suspicious Persons on Southfield and Gould. 

• Radar Detail at Stafford and Lahser. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Evergreen and 13 Mile. 

• Traffic Accident at Lahser and 13 Mile. 

• Mental Health call on Amherst. 

• Public Relations at Royal Oak Beaumont. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 14 Mile and Bellvine Trail. 

• Animal Complaint at Dunblaine and Southfield. 

• Extra Patrol on 13 Mile and Rutland. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 13 Mile and Evergreen. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield and Amherst. 

• Radar Detail at Southfield and Gould Court. 
 

Fire and Emergency Medical Services 
 

• 32 EMS Calls. 

• 1 Lift Assist. 

• 1 Smoke Investigation. 

• 5 Fire Alarms. 

• 2 Weekly Apparatus Checks. 

javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=4-1&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B9%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks%255D')


 

10 
 

• Supervise Midnight Platoons 3 and 4. 

• NFIRS data uploaded to FEMA. 

• 29 Hours Fire Training Completed. 

• 37 Hours EMS Training Completed. 

• Attend Michigan Fire Service Instructors Conference. 

• Attend Michigan Fire Fighters Training Council. 

• 2024-2-63-Q37E-0159 – OCC Recon RIT Course 
Close Out. 

• Oakland CTC FY2024 Fireworks Funds Formula 
Allocation Administration. 

• Attend and Chair Oakland County Training Committee 
Meeting. 

• 2024-2-63-H07C-0217 – NFPA 1041 Instructor I 
Course administration and prep. 

 

Detective Bureau and School Liaison 
 

• Swat search warrant. 

• Berkshire Threat Investigation. 

• Groves HS Threat investigation. 

• Berkshire Threat investigation. 

• Senior Seminar @ Groves HS. 

• harassment suspect interview. 

• Online Fire Training - Suppression Systems. 

• Online Fire Training - Opioid Exposure. 

• Walk In Arraignment – Forgery.  

• Site survey @ Beverly Hills Academy. 

• Property Report @ Groves HS. 

• Carehouse for CSC victim. 

• Meet and Greet @ OCPO.  

• Groves HS lunch detail Monday-Friday. 

• Taser recertification. 

• In custody arraignment U&P. 

• fire training opioid exposure.  

• taser recertification for platoons 2 and 4. 

• community outreach training. 

• court innovations. 

• prisoner transport. 

• online training fire detection protection and 
suppression. 

• serve subpoena for possession of meth. 

• traffic conference. 

• In custody DV case. 



 

11 
 

• Prisoner Transport- In custody arraignment DWLS-
FTA. 

• In custody U&P. 

• Line up counterfeit case. 

• Warrant request sent to OCPO for counterfeit case. 

• Warrant request sent to OCPO for uttering & 
publishing. 

• Attended OCPO meet and greet. 

• Served subpoena to witness for court appearance. 

• Suppression systems training. 

• Opioid exposure training. 

• Expungements for Michigan Clean Slate Legislation. 

• Entered fire training into CLEMIS. 

Stay safe on the roads during winter holidays 
  
Impaired-driving enforcement campaign encourages sober 
driving  
Before and during the Christmas and New Year’s holidays, 
law enforcement officials throughout Michigan are 
participating in the “Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over” 
campaign. To protect lives, there will be increased patrols on 
roads from December 15, 2023, to January 1, 2024, with zero 
tolerance for those who drive impaired. 
  
Throughout 2022 in Michigan, there were 9,331 alcohol-
involved crashes with 322 fatalities, and 2,452 drug-involved 
crashes with 249 fatalities statewide, according to the 
University of Michigan Transportation Research Institute. 
  
That is why, over the 2023 winter holidays, the Michigan State 
Police, county sheriff offices and municipal police agencies 
across Michigan are encouraging motorists to celebrate safely 
and make smart driving decisions. During the nearly three-
week period, there will be increased enforcement and 
messaging about the dangers of driving impaired. 
  
“Driving impaired is deadly and illegal. Getting behind the 
wheel of a vehicle after you’ve been drinking or using drugs 
endangers you, your passengers and everyone else on the 
road,” said Katie Bower, Director of the Michigan Office of 
Highway Safety Planning (OHSP). “The aim of the 
enforcement campaign is to drastically reduce deaths and 
serious injuries caused by impaired driving. 
  



 

12 
 

“We want all Michiganders to have a great time with friends 
and family over the holidays, but to keep everyone safe, we 
are also urging people to be responsible, make smart choices 
and plan for a sober ride home.” 
  
From 2018 to 2022, during the Christmas and New Year’s 
holidays, 66 people were killed in traffic crashes in Michigan, 
including 17 people who died in alcohol-involved 
crashes. Officers will be on the lookout for motorists under the 
influence of drugs and/or alcohol throughout the “Drive Sober 
or Get Pulled Over” enforcement period. In Michigan, it is 
illegal to drive with a blood alcohol concentration (BAC) of .08 
or higher, although motorists can be arrested at any BAC level 
if an officer thinks they are impaired.  
  
To increase awareness and encourage safe and sober 
driving, the OHSP is funding a statewide media campaign 
about the dangers of impaired driving. Also, December has 
been recognized as National Impaired Driving Prevention 
Month to remember those who lost their lives due to impaired 
driving and remind people that helping prevent impaired 
driving deaths and injuries is every driver’s responsibility 
. 
The “Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over” campaign is supported 
with federal traffic safety funds provided by the United States 
Department of Transportation and the National Highway 
Traffic Safety Administration and coordinated 

 

Michigan installing flashing red signs to reduce 
wrong-way driving 
Kim DeGiulio, Reporter 
12.4.23 
The Michigan Department of Transportation will be installing 
flashing red signs on the west side of the state to help reduce 
wrong-way driving. 
Wrong-way driving has been an increasing problem here in 
Michigan. Michigan State Police reported that there were 
nearly 6,300 wrong-way crashes in Michigan in 2022 -- an 8% 
increase from 2021, which saw just over 5,800 wrong-way 
crashes across the state. 
In an effort to prevent drivers from traveling on the wrong side 
of the road, MDOT is partnering with MSP to roll out a new 
program in western Michigan. 
Under the program, MDOT will be installing “wrong way” signs 
that flash red when a vehicle is traveling past them in the 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001MZvOhmcd_nEMwskWpxKQ-nHoh0EqrxWtunYzjKwoMpMrS0IAO3djoSAcRYfhLYhpz-dEOgTFwem9T8aWchbqGvMXld4z75GK1Y2ieMRn6KAXvUX9XgdYYsscbn88TESEvz7-2x35bVOMALAxnUNqt8caRkgRn_-Mh9eIXRfP8gbiIs74Ax12yK28Jm_vB4X6OA53wGrBSM29ydo9VFIdJcH0RM97WIbRYZZcJZPa6DYoZVtshEFrxAM2WKsU0IXjUfTYhmc1BE_JM2SzVcQtOqMa_wJ3IMlBegXwtOpiW07RRUU2OcOodtLymSdI6XzRaWb_Vq2GEKZhVJnavyfOjVN6ANctSeazCyOjRVVF99lmyBWkgyEy3VGL94jJu4ztUPaGsNsSlqqoEKOQphnR1TRYtC9BSIQA&c=8C-O4lY5tn2MUz61otuaV_ZM692_9Fk1hO_w3KmkhOysZmO7yyDF1Q==&ch=lWHV7DG2dxydr05owKygsmF2G480XI7Kkl9e_EJDuhgx7qyS3TpGXQ==


 

13 
 

wrong direction. The signs will look like regular “wrong way” 
signs but will include a detection system that triggers flashing 
bright red lights when a vehicle approaches. See footage of 
the signs in the video below. 
The signs will be installed on roadways and freeway exit and 
entrance ramps. Officials say the signs are expected to be 
helpful to all drivers, including those under the influence. 
This will be very helpful to drivers, even if they are under the 
influence of some kind ... to steer in the right direction,” said 
John Richards with MDOT in Grand Rapids. “The No. 1 safety 
feature in any vehicle is always the driver, so driver 
responsibility is crucial at all times.” 
Cameras will also be set up in the same west Michigan areas 
that will help alert police to wrong-way drivers. 
So far, the detection systems will only be installed in western 
Michigan in the Grand Rapids area, where a grant was 
received to cover the program’s costs. A representative from 
MDOT told Local 4 that funding would need to become 
available to bring the program to Metro Detroit. 
https://www.clickondetroit.com/news/michigan/2023/12/04/mi
chigan-installing-flashing-red-signs-to-reduce-wrong-way-
driving/ 
 

  

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001MZvOhmcd_nEMwskWpxKQ-nHoh0EqrxWtunYzjKwoMpMrS0IAO3djoSAcRYfhLYhpGXzeRRf60bUhybiVJQ3GAR9IsfgCxUprIN8noOt3NrXNyyrJvMRXgaVSs2A-cNTly8xUSHGFDXla4eHLPrjTvA-sw_zQhmY462Ug6uuR0dpqDrN8pRhqRJ0a6h5G317bnx7TOjKxC49OeFELdxws6sCmygbm2DNuo6vnVlRVDJTP1BbWwdXbn5Ub3EFth9RmKWUaJXZX0gCY5CHt6C5RhwLzcFQI7mtn31KvFzb9xHA=&c=8C-O4lY5tn2MUz61otuaV_ZM692_9Fk1hO_w3KmkhOysZmO7yyDF1Q==&ch=lWHV7DG2dxydr05owKygsmF2G480XI7Kkl9e_EJDuhgx7qyS3TpGXQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001MZvOhmcd_nEMwskWpxKQ-nHoh0EqrxWtunYzjKwoMpMrS0IAO3djoSAcRYfhLYhpGXzeRRf60bUhybiVJQ3GAR9IsfgCxUprIN8noOt3NrXNyyrJvMRXgaVSs2A-cNTly8xUSHGFDXla4eHLPrjTvA-sw_zQhmY462Ug6uuR0dpqDrN8pRhqRJ0a6h5G317bnx7TOjKxC49OeFELdxws6sCmygbm2DNuo6vnVlRVDJTP1BbWwdXbn5Ub3EFth9RmKWUaJXZX0gCY5CHt6C5RhwLzcFQI7mtn31KvFzb9xHA=&c=8C-O4lY5tn2MUz61otuaV_ZM692_9Fk1hO_w3KmkhOysZmO7yyDF1Q==&ch=lWHV7DG2dxydr05owKygsmF2G480XI7Kkl9e_EJDuhgx7qyS3TpGXQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001MZvOhmcd_nEMwskWpxKQ-nHoh0EqrxWtunYzjKwoMpMrS0IAO3djoSAcRYfhLYhpGXzeRRf60bUhybiVJQ3GAR9IsfgCxUprIN8noOt3NrXNyyrJvMRXgaVSs2A-cNTly8xUSHGFDXla4eHLPrjTvA-sw_zQhmY462Ug6uuR0dpqDrN8pRhqRJ0a6h5G317bnx7TOjKxC49OeFELdxws6sCmygbm2DNuo6vnVlRVDJTP1BbWwdXbn5Ub3EFth9RmKWUaJXZX0gCY5CHt6C5RhwLzcFQI7mtn31KvFzb9xHA=&c=8C-O4lY5tn2MUz61otuaV_ZM692_9Fk1hO_w3KmkhOysZmO7yyDF1Q==&ch=lWHV7DG2dxydr05owKygsmF2G480XI7Kkl9e_EJDuhgx7qyS3TpGXQ==


Info Item








	Agenda 12192023 (color)
	C1 Draft Council Minutes 12052023
	C2 Review and File Bills Recapped As Of 12.18.2023
	12.18.2023 Cover Sheet
	chk

	B1 3M Class Action Settlement Docs
	B3 Memo.ClassActionSettlement3M.1215.2023
	202312011627

	B2 Dupont Class Action Setllement Docs
	B4 Memo.ClassActionSettlementDupont.1215.2023
	202311281744

	B3 Vialytics Software Pesentation.jeffedits
	B4 Manager Compensation Memo
	ManagerReport.12.15.23
	BHPS Weekly Activity Nov. 30 2023
	Info Item RCOC Quarterly Report

